CLEARWORLD

COMMUNICATTIONS

January 14, 2004

David Dittemore,
Executive Secretary,
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
P.O. Box 47250
Olympia, Washington 98504-7250
Re:  UT-031755
Dear Mr. Dittemore:
The following is information that you requested with regard to Emergency operations.

(D) Disaster Services Coordinator and alternate:

a. James Mancuso, Secretary & General Counsel, Michael Mancuso, President
3601 S. Harbor Blvd., Santa Ana, CA 92704, (714) 445 - 3900

b. Emergency operation plans — Available, but Clear World is not active with
operations in the state of Washington.

(2) Coordination of disaster response:
a. Local network operations center — NONE.
b. Regional network operations center —- NONE.

c. Emergency operations center — 3601 South Harbor Blvd., Santa Ana,
California 92704, (714) 445 - 3900

Sincerely,

AMES™MANCUSO,
General Counsel

JM/ec

3601 South Harbor Blvd.
Santa Ana, California 92704
Voice: 714-445-3900 Fax:714-445-3920




